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From: Osha Meserve <Osha@semlawyers.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 11:04 AM
To: abl@bkslawfirm.com; aferguson@somachlaw.com; ahitchings@somachlaw.com; 

ajr@bkslawfirm.com; akrieg@volkerlaw.com; amy.aufdemberge@sol.doi.gov; 
apeltzer@prlawcorp.com; awearn@nrdc.org; barbara@restorethedelta.org; 
barbarav@aqualliance.net; barry@solagra.com; bdalymsn@citlink.net; 
bjohnson@tu.org; blancapaloma@msn.com; bobker@bay.org; bradpappa@gmail.com; 
brettgbaker@gmail.com; burkew@saccounty.net; bwright@friendsoftheriver.org; 
Wilcox, Carl@Wildlife; caroleekrieger7@gmail.com; colin@ejcw.org; 
connere@gmail.com; CWFhearing; daladjem@downeybrand.com; daniel@kaydix.com; 
dcooper@minasianlaw.com; dcoty@bpmnj.com; ddj@cah2oresearch.com; 
dean@hprlaw.net; deltakeep@me.com; dkelly@pcwa.net; dgarrett@volkerlaw.com; 
dobegi@nrdc.org; dohanlon@kmtg.com; dorth@davidorthconsulting.com; 
empappa@gmail.com; evielma@cafecoop.org; ewehr@gwdwater.org

Cc: CWFhearing
Subject: FW: Opening Statement Question - Service List 1st part

Dear Parties, 
Please see below re: my request to submit opening statements for my protestants by Thursday December 7th at noon. 
Thanks, 
Osha 

Osha R. Meserve 
(916) 455‐7300

From: CWFhearing [mailto:CWFhearing@waterboards.ca.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 10:50 AM 
To: Osha Meserve <Osha@semlawyers.com>; Ochenduszko, Kyle@Waterboards 
<Kyle.Ochenduszko@waterboards.ca.gov> 
Subject: RE: Opening Statement Question 

Ms. Meseve, 

Will you please cc the service list with your request? 

Respectfully, 

CA WaterFix Hearing Team 

================================= 
Phone: 916‐319‐0960 
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/waterrights/water_issues/programs/bay_delta/california_waterfix/water_right_petitio
n.shtml

The most recent group of comments is now posted on the State Water Board’s website at: 
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/waterrights/water_issues/programs/bay_delta/california_waterfix/policy_statements/ 
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From: Osha Meserve [mailto:Osha@semlawyers.com]  
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 10:26 AM 
To: Ochenduszko, Kyle@Waterboards 
Cc: CWFhearing 
Subject: RE: Opening Statement Question 
 
Dec 7th by noon. 
 
Osha R. Meserve 
(916) 455‐7300 
 

From: Ochenduszko, Kyle@Waterboards [mailto:Kyle.Ochenduszko@waterboards.ca.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 10:23 AM 
To: Osha Meserve <Osha@semlawyers.com> 
Cc: CWFhearing <CWFhearing@waterboards.ca.gov> 
Subject: RE: Opening Statement Question 
 
Osha, 
 
What date are you requesting to submit your opening statements? 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Kyle Ochenduszko 
Senior Water Resource Control Engineer 
Division of Water Rights 
State Water Resources Control Board 
Phone: (916) 319‐9142 
 

From: Osha Meserve [mailto:Osha@semlawyers.com]  
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 9:31 AM 
To: Ochenduszko, Kyle@Waterboards 
Cc: CWFhearing 
Subject: RE: Opening Statement Question 
 
Hi Kyle, 
I would like to request that an opening statement for my Part 2 witnesses be allowed to be submitted at a later date, 
such as one week from today. 
Would that be possible?   
Thanks, 
Osha 
 
Osha R. Meserve 
(916) 455‐7300 
 

From: Ochenduszko, Kyle@Waterboards [mailto:Kyle.Ochenduszko@waterboards.ca.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 9:25 AM 
To: Osha Meserve <Osha@semlawyers.com> 
Cc: CWFhearing <CWFhearing@waterboards.ca.gov> 
Subject: Opening Statement Question 
 
Ms. Meserve, 
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I understand you had a question about the due date and format for written opening statements.  Please review page 11 
of the August 31, 2017 ruling regarding opening statements and requests for deviation from hearing officers’ 
direction.  We will accept an email as a “written request”. 
 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Kyle Ochenduszko 
Senior Water Resource Control Engineer 
Division of Water Rights 
State Water Resources Control Board 
Phone: (916) 319‐9142 
 


